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From: McCollough. Jeffry N [DOT.

To: Anderson, Stephanie [DOT

Cc: Bradley, Bryan [DOT]; Clancy, Bonnie [DOT]
Subject: Warren Co. - STP-092-5(51)--2C-91 - U3Submittal
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 7:41:49 AM

Steph,

Please put together the U03 letters for the above mentioned project. This only needs to be sent to
the Affected and Unknown Utilities.

Point 25
Letting Date: 1/22/2014
RCE: Scott Sommers

Maintenance supervisor: Todd Netley

Ty 7. Wttty

Utility Relocation Coordinator
lowa Department of Transportation

Office of Traffic and Safet
800 Lincoln Way

Ames, IA 50010

(515) 239-1373
jeffrv.n.mccollough@dot.iowa.gov
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